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Contact Person Email Address

Wendy Carse Wendy.Carse@iup.edu
Proposing Department/Unit Phone

English 7-2261

Check all appropriate lines and complete information as requested. Use a separate cover sheet for each course
proposal and for each program proposal.

1. Course Proposals (check all that apply)

New Course Course Prefix Change x__ Course Deletions

Course Revision __ Course Number and/or Title Change ___ Catalog Description Change

ENGL 350 Metamorphic Perspectives, ENGL 327 Layout'
Design, & Production; ENGL 328 Newspaper Reportmg,;
ENGL 222 Journalistic Writing §

Current Course prefix, number and full title \ Proposed course prefix, number and full title, if changing

2. Additional Course Designations: check if appropriate
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From: "Phillip Neusius" <phun@iup.edu>

j

I vote yes on the course deletions.

From: Charles MCCREARY <chasmc@iup.edu>
Subject: Re: URGENT: ENGLISH DEPT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CURRICULUM FEEDBACK
Date: Wed, 15 Apr 2009 12:44:14 -0400

To: Wendy K Carse wcarse@iup.edu
Hello Wendy,

By this email, | would like to express my support for the deletion of your old courses so that your new courses may be approved.

From: "John Sitton" <jfsitton@iup.edu>
Subject: Re: URGENT: ENGLISH DEPT NEEDS IMMEDIATE CURRICULUM FEEDBACK
Date: Wed. 15 Anr 2009 13:03:30 -0400
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It's fine with Political Science.
John






